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AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM No. #1 
SAP 

      Posting Date:  Monday, March 2, 2020 
 

Solicitation Number:   1920-48MJ 
 Description: Lakewood Elementary School (LWES) Canopy Project 
P 

AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor 
the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-a21a-
3368d004365e  .(b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment/addendum to this by identifying the addendum number and the date of 
issuance with the Bidder’s initials in the spaces provided on the Official Bid Form (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which 
are not modified remain unchanged.[02-2A005-1] 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting from 
questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should be read 
without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the question. 
Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the solicitation in 
an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is deleted. [02-2A097-
1] 

1. Question: Will you be accepting substitutions for the Luminaire Led Fixture or bid only as specified? 
 

Answer: The following substitute light fixture has been approved.  The Schneider Company, Model – MLHAS, round contour, color – 
Dark Bronze, 120-277 Volt, W/ DCC and the bulb must be 45L40K. The spec sheet can be found at this link 
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-a21a-3368d004365e. 

 
2. Question: Should we extend awning out further than is represented on the drawing? If we set post as shown on the drawing, a row of 

posts will be in direct line with the center of the door for the Fire Riser room? 
 

 Answer:  The awning is not to be extended.  No column posts are allowed to block any door swings or egress.  The column will                
need to be modified to accommodate for the door, or the column spacing will have to be adjusted. 

 
3. Question: The drawing shows the canopy running into the cul-de-sac. Would you want to stop that at the edge of the asphalt to avoid a 

bus clipping it?   
 

                     Answer:  The awning is to stop at the very end of the pavement. There is to be no overlap of the awning.   
 

4. Question: Can we set the building side posts in the grass area vs. setting them in the sidewalk? This should have a cost savings by not               
requiring saw cutting into the sidewalk. 

 
                     Answer:   The post must remain in the sidewalk area.  The sidewalk must neatly be cut to accommodate for the columns.  

 
5. Question: The drawing shows the new canopy to be 9 feet in width but the existing canopy is 9 foot 6 inches wide. Which width should 

be reflected on our bid? 
 
       Answer: The canopy is to remain 9 foot as specified.  
 

6. Question: When the existing awnings are removed: is the contractor responsible for delivery off site or will we have a lay down area for 
your maintenance guys to haul off?   

 
 Answer:  The contractor will be responsible for the removal and transportation of the existing over-head supported canopies. The      

contractor must transport these items to the HCS Facilities building located at 1160 E. Hwy. 501, Conway, SC 29526.  The canopies     
must be neatly stacked on pallets provided by the contractor in the designated storage area on the HCS property.   
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7. Question: What size lights are wanted? 
 

       Answer: The lights specified are Luminaire LED part number VPF44HO. 
 

8. Question: Will there be a lay down area designated for material storage? 
 

     Answer: There will be a designated lay down area on the site.  HCS is not responsible for securing any of the materials.    
 

9. Question: Will permitting be required for this project and does LWES fall in the City or County? 
 
      Answer: Permitting will be required for this project and LWES falls in the county not city. 

 
10. Question: Will the start and finish time accommodate if needed for longer lead times?  
 

Answer: HCS has been notified by the manufacturers that lead-time will not be an issue.  If for some reason an issue does arise, the 
construction schedule does allow for an extension.  Please note the project must be completed prior to the staff returning in August 
2020.  All parties, including HCS, must agree to the schedule change.   

 
11. Question: In regard to the canopy on the back of LWES for parent pickup/drop off; will we be cutting concrete with cantilevers or can we 

put footers on the ground? 
  
       Answer:  Concrete footings must be installed per manufacturers’ specifications.   
 

12. Question: Will new lighting be added to existing canopies? 
 

       Answer:  No new lighting will be added to existing canopies. 
 

13. Question: Are there any drawings available for stormwater drain pipes? 811 will locate everything but stormwater drains. 
  
       Answer:   See attached C.103 – Grading and Storm Drainage Plan.  The plan is only for informational purposes only.  The contractor  
       must field verify existing conditions.   
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

     
 

     HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

            By:  _________________________________    

             Robin B. Strickland, CPPB                              
                                                         Procurement Officer                                                                            
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